

From: Henry, James <jhenry@gchd.us>
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 10:07 AM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ);btawwab@flintschools.org;tsitko@flintschools.org
Cc: Pallone, Maggie (DEQ);Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Subject: RE: MDEQ Water Testing for Flint Community Schools

Got it, Thanks

GCHD staff will collect samples Friday morning, if it works for the schools. I will follow up with more detailed information.

Jim Henry RS, MBA
 Environmental Health Supervisor
 Genesee County Health Department www.gchd.us
 630 S. Saginaw St., Suite 4
 Flint, MI 48502-1540
 Phone (810) 257-3618 Fax (810) 257-3125
 E-mail jhenry@gchd.us



NOTICE: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the exclusive use of the addressee and may contain proprietary, confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, use, distribution, copying, or taking of any action in reliance of the contents of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify me via e-mail and permanently delete the original and destroy all copies. Thank you.

For a copy of the Health Department's Notice of Information Practices, contact the Health Department or visit the Health Department's website at <http://www.gchd.us>.

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ) [<mailto:BUSCHS@michigan.gov>]
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 9:31 AM
To: Henry, James; btawwab@flintschools.org; tsitko@flintschools.org
Cc: Pallone, Maggie (DEQ); Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Subject: RE: MDEQ Water Testing for Flint Community Schools

A school based sampling instruction sheet is attached. We will provide copies to the Genesee County Health Department with sampling units.

A sheet should be completed for each sample. As discussed yesterday the plan is to collect 3 samples from each facility.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
 MDEQ Lansing District Coordinator
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
 517-643-2314
buschs@michigan.gov

From: Pallone, Maggie (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 5:16 PM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Subject: FW: MDEQ Water Testing for Flint Community Schools

Steve-
 Can you work on putting together the quick info they will need?
 Thanks,
 Maggie

From: Sitko, Anthony M [<mailto:tsitko@flintschools.org>]
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 5:15 PM
To: Pallone, Maggie (DEQ) <PalloneM@michigan.gov>
Cc: Tawwab, Bilal <btawwab@flintschools.org>; Lisa Ermak <lermak@byrumfisk.com>
Subject: RE: MDEQ Water Testing for Flint Community Schools

Greetings Maggie,

Mr. Tawwab our Superintendent has a principal meeting tomorrow morning with our district principals.

If at all possible it would be good for us to be able to present them with the information needed (protocols) to prepare for the County Health Department to get the water samples from the schools on Thursday and/or Friday.

Mr. Tawwab would like to get them a memo communication in the morning to this effect. Therefore, please send the needed information that we discussed in the conference call as early as you can tomorrow for this important communication to our district principals.

Thanking you in advance,
 Tony

From: Pallone, Maggie (DEQ) [<mailto:PalloneM@michigan.gov>]
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 3:12 PM
To: Sitko, Anthony M
Cc: Tawwab, Bilal; FARRIS SHARRECE; Lisa Ermak; Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Tommasulo, Karen (DEQ); Pallone, Maggie (DEQ)
Subject: RE: MDEQ Water Testing for Flint Community Schools

We would like to have this call at 4:00.

Conference call info: PPI
 Access Code: PPI

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks!
 Heather Feuerstein for Maggie Pallone
 Management Assistant to
 Maggie Pallone, Deputy Director and

Brad Wurfel, Communications Director
Department of Environmental Quality
517.284.6715

From: Sitko, Anthony M [<mailto:tsitko@flintschools.org>]
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 1:23 PM
To: Pallone, Maggie (DEQ)
Cc: Tawwab, Bilal; FARRIS SHARRECE; Lisa Ermak
Subject: MDEQ Water Testing for Flint Community Schools
Importance: High

Greetings, Maggie,

Thank you for taking the time to talk with me this afternoon regarding water testing for our schools. Please find the attached list of sites within the Flint Community Schools at which Superintendent Tawwab would like water tested.

Per our discussion on the phone this afternoon, the list of school buildings is attached and I will be available between 3:00PM and 5:00PM for a conference call with yourself and the identified other parties.

I await your reply on the time for the conference call.

Regards,
Tony